


From: Eva Chwalisz
To: Rachael Porcari
Cc: Janet Busse
Subject: FW: Anderson Ranch- REALTORS
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:09:55 PM

Item 30A
 

From: Hope Sullivan 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 12:54 PM
To: Eva Chwalisz
Subject: Fwd: Anderson Ranch- REALTORS
 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vince Scott <vince@scottdevelopment.net>
Date: November 30, 2016 at 12:07:11 PM PST
To: Hope Sullivan <HSullivan@carson.org>
Cc: "mike@argentumnv.com" <mike@argentumnv.com>, Bruce Robertson
<RobertsonB@naialliance.com>, Jeff Shaheen <Jeff@SBBuilders.com>, "Kirsten
Moates" <kirsten@scottdevelopment.net>
Subject: Fw: Anderson Ranch- REALTORS

 

Hi Hope,

 

Please see below from the Board of Realtors.

 

Thanks

 

 

 

Vince Scott

NV/CA Broker, Certified Green Builder, CDRS, Expert Witness
CEO Scott Development Companies 
Sierra Sotheby’s International Realty
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570 Lakeshore Blvd.  | Incline Village, NV 89451
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Incline Village | South Lake Tahoe | Heavenly Village | Squaw Valley | Tahoe
City | Tahoe Donner | Downtown Truckee

 
 
 
 

From: Heather Lunsford <heather@carraranv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 11:30 AM
To: Kirsten Moates; Vince Scott
Cc: Aaron West
Subject: Anderson Ranch- REALTORS
 
Kirsten/Vince- 
 
Please accept my apologies for not being able to meet with you this afternoon, I
am home under the weather today with a very fun head cold.  
 
Thanks for reaching out to me regarding the Anderson Ranch project that’s
heading to the Carson City Board of Supervisors this Thursday.  To give you a little
background, the Sierra Nevada Association of REALTORS® do not usually get
involved in individual projects unless there is a policy related concern.  They focus
on the protection of private property rights relating to public policy.  Basically,
policy that effects they way they do business or homeownership.  At this time, we
see no policy concern with regard to your project as written and proposed in the
documents provided in the Carson City Board of Supervisors agenda packet,
therefore we will not take a formal position.  
 
That being said, as the contract Lobbyist for the Sierra Nevada Association
of REALTORS® I have lobbied the Board of Supervisors and they know where we
stand on the project.  The REALTORS® support providing opportunities for
homeownership and see that the Anderson Ranch project demonstrates smart
growth without stretching the infrastructure system as well as providing new
opportunities for homeownership.  
 
The REALTORS® appreciated working with you and your team throughout the
process to avoid impact fees and are happy to work with you to address any
concerns or questions you may have. Feel free to call me, number listed below. 
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I have copied Aaron West, CEO of the Nevada Builders Alliance on this email to
share the REALTORS® position with him as well.  
 
Thanks, and good luck tomorrow!
Heather 
 
 
Heather Lunsford
Government Affairs Director
Carrara Nevada 
(775) 842-5786
Heather@carraranv.com
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From: Eva Chwalisz
To: Rachael Porcari
Cc: Janet Busse
Subject: FW: Forward to Mayor and other Supervisors as needed
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:10:15 PM

Item 30A
 

From: Hope Sullivan 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 12:54 PM
To: Eva Chwalisz
Subject: Fwd: Forward to Mayor and other Supervisors as needed
 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vince Scott <vince@scottdevelopment.net>
Date: November 30, 2016 at 11:46:55 AM PST
To: Bruce Robertson <RobertsonB@naialliance.com>
Cc: Hope Sullivan <HSullivan@carson.org>, Kirsten Moates
<kirsten@scottdevelopment.net>, Mike Draper <mike@argentumnv.com>,
"Mark Forsberg" <Mark@oshinskiforsberg.com>, Rebecca Bernier
<rbernier@lumosinc.com>
Subject: Forward to Mayor and other Supervisors as needed

 

Hi Bruce,

 

I'm actually glad I was able to respond to this, because it reconfirms my feelings of
how great this project will be for Carson City and the economy in general.  If you
can get this to the other Supervisors as well, it may address some of their
concerns as well.

 

Thanks.

 

Below are my responses the the questions from Andrea Fisher:
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Why is it some important to approve a development consisting of age and
occupancy restricted high density housing that is not suited to the area?

 

Answer: Multiple Feasibility and Market Studies have shown that the "baby-
boomer" market is increasing substantially and the demand for housing in
Northern Nevada to meet these market needs is currently insufficient.  Carson
City has and will continue to be an affordable retirement option and now will
have a HIGH quality housing option for ACTIVE adults.

 

Why is it necessary to have a concentration of senior citizens in the middle of the
west side while historically existing neighborhoods have been quite diversified?

 

Answer: This project will target a diverse group of ACTIVE ADULTS from all over
the region seeking an active retirement lifestyle, or non-retirement, but like the
proximity to Lake Tahoe and surrounding areas and the laid back, tax
friendly, Nevada living.  By targeting this market, the project will generate less
traffic, less crime, noise, impact to schools and generate a strong tax base with
higher discretional spending dollars spinning off into the community.  As opposed
to the alternative high density SFR project, without age-restriction.

 

Why is it difficult to understand that one of the most desirable residential areas in
this city deserves to be developed with appropriate sized homes on appropriate
sized lots?

 

Answer:  These are appropriate sized, quality, single level, homes on appropriate
sized lots.  Because of the PUD style, zero lot line pads, the lots on paper seem
small. However they are surrounded with a 30% open space buffer with low
maintenance landscaped yards, front and back.  So they will feel larger.  The
market is moving away from larger, high maintenance, low efficiency, multi-level
homes and moving toward a higher efficiency, single level, lower maintenance
style home of HIGH QUALITY.   The average price per foot, including upgrades, will
be nearly $300 per foot, more than double that of the current surrounding
neighborhood.



 

Why should congregate care facilities become part of this development, just
because the developer has come up with the concept of "aging in place."

 

Answer:  The concept of aging in place is not a new one, but is new to the
Western United States.  Again, surveys, numerous studies and analysis have
shown that 1) People don't like to move and they get settled and attached to
their communities as they grow older and 2) Socialization is critical to health and
longevity.  This location provides a solid foundation for long term, aging in place,
in a healthy active lifestyle. It's proximity to the downtown area and recreation
encourages walking, (less driving) and allows for better, more healthy, lifestyle
options. 3) The term Congregate Care does not really describe the nature of this
community.  It's more like a "land locked luxury cruise liner" with amenities and
activities for a healthy, active, lifestyle.

 

Why would the board feel it necessary to amend zoning, change the master plan
and issue special use permits when these changes would have a negative impact
on the area and it's residents?

 

Answer:  Quite the contrary, it will have a profound positive impact on the
neighborhood and the community through an increase tax base of over
$2,000,000 (two million) annually at completion that will be pumped into schools,
parks and infrastructure, property values will go up steadily as comparable sales
rise with the high quality nature of this project, less traffic, noise, congestion,
crime than a normal high density SFR project and all the major findings of a
Master Planned community have been met and exceeded in many cases.  Flood
mitigation measures will improve the flood water retention, less fire hazard,
green built, sustainable and most importantly a much needed economic driver for
the community with job creation and spin off spending.

 

These are the reasons I selected this site for the development of this project.

 

Sincerely,



 

 

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
t 775-832-4900 | c 775-240-0241 Vince.scott@sothebysrealty.com  

SierraSothebysRealty.com
Incline Village | South Lake Tahoe | Heavenly Village | Squaw Valley | Tahoe
City | Tahoe Donner | Downtown Truckee
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